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Dear Tenderers   

 

BID NUMBER: NRA 2025/0011 

 

THE PERIODIC MAINTENANCE (RESURFACING) ON NATIONAL ROUTE R27 SECTION 10 

FROM BRANDVLEI (KM 0.00) TO KENHARDT (KM141.96) 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 01 

 

This Addendum is issued in terms of Clause C.3.2 of the Tender Data and must be read in conjunction 

with and shall be deemed to form part of the Tender Document. Any Addenda issued shall be within 10 

working days before closing date. In order to comply with the requirements of Clause C3.2, the closing 

date has been postponed from 06 June 2025 to 12 June 2025.  

  

The following items form part of Addendum No.01 

 

1. AMENDMENTS TO THE TENDER DOCUMENTS 

 

1.1 Amendments made to Book 1 of 3 

  

2. RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS RAISED DURING THE TENDER PERIOD 

 

3. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 01 

 

 

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF 

ADDENDUM below. Failure to acknowledge this addendum may invalidate the Tender.  

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

 

ProcurementHO07@sanral.co.za 

Procurement Office 

SANRAL  

 

http://www.sanral.co.za/
mailto:ProcurementHO07@sanral.co.za
http://www.nra.co.za/
http://www.nra.co.za/
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1. AMENDMENTS TO THE TENDER DOCUMENTS 

1.1 Amendments made to Book 1 of 3 

 

1.1.1 BOOK 1 COVER 

 

Amend the closing date from “06 June 2025” to “12 June 2025” to read as follows: 

 

 
 

1.1.2 SBD1 FORM 

INVITATION TO TENDER 

 

Amend the closing date from “26 May 2025” to “6June 2025” to read as follows: 
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1.1.3 T1: TENDER PROCEDURES 

T1.1 TENDER NOTICE AND INVITATION TO TENDER: 

 

Amend the closing date from “06 June 2025” to “12 June 2025” to read as follows: 
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2. RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS RAISED DURING THE TENDER PERIOD 

 

2.1 

Q: Could you please give us the names of the preferred or available quarries for the 

supply of aggregates closest to this project. 

 

A: There are no preferred quarries or suppliers.  The list of some of the known suppliers 

or sources of materials is given below: 
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2.2 Q: I just need a clarity on the pricing schedule part; the document does not have the 

pricing schedule on pdf format so do we print that excel and complete or we only 

submit excel  BOQ? 

  

 

A: The tenderers are required to follow the instructions in the Pricing Instructions, Part 

C2.1. clause C2.1.13 

 

 

Q: There is no local content on the excel sheet does it mean we do not compete the local 

content? 

 

A: The provided Pricing Schedule is correct and adequate for the tender and it is required 

to be used in the same manner it was provided. 

 

 

 

 

2.3 Q: Would you assist in sending the BOQ for the Tender CONTRACT NRA 2025/0011. 

  

 

A: The BoQ (Pricing Schedule) was provided electronically (in Excel) together with the 

rest of the bidding documents 

 

 

2.4 Q: As per book 3 page C3-45 of the document sec A4.4 mentions that commercial 

suppliers are indicated in Part C4. 

  

 Give us the commercial suppliers list or give an indication of where in the document it 

can be found in case we missed it 

  

 

A: Please refer to the response to item 2.1 above 

 

 

 

2.5 Q: Could you please indicate commercial suppliers for aggregates in the area of this 

project.  I don’t see any indication under Part C4.   

  

  

A: Please refer to the response to item 2.1 above 
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2.6 Q:  Item C4.3.6 Milling and removal of existing asphalt layers with an average milling 

depth (Contractor takes ownership) – This material will be removed from the road, 

there is no allowance made to backfill the material. With what will this material be 

replaced? 

  

A: The project involves utilizing existing road pavement materials.  The material referred 

to under this item will be excess to the project requirements, which must be verified 

during construction prior to the material being disposed of. 

 

 

Q: Item C4.3.10 Excavating material by using labour enhanced methods of construction. 

This material will be removed from the road, there is no allowance made to backfill the 

material. With what will this material be replaced? 

 

A: Refer to the answer directly above the question.  Additional material requirements will 

be obtained from commercial sources, as already provided in the pricing schedule. 

 

 

Q: Items C5.4.5 and C5.4.8. No Allowance has been made for section C4.4 Commercial 

Materials to purchase any material from commercial sources. Items C5.4.5 and C5.4.8 

only allows for bringing the material to site. 

 

A: Please refer to the answers to the two questions directly above this question.  Where 

commercial materials are required, this has been provided for in the pricing schedule. 

 

 

Q: Item 5.4.2.1 Chemical stabilisation (150mm) of pavement layers (base layer).  Is the 

total quantity to be stabilised 30,000 m3 or 60,000 m3 as per item C5.5.19? 

 

A: The pricing schedule is required to be utilised as provided, without any changes to the 

quantities provided. 

 

 

Q:  Item C5.5.20.3 Import G5B quality material from the commercial source including 

hauling the material over an unlimited haul distance for gravel shoulder. No allowance 

has been made for section C4.4 Commercial Materials to procure this material? 

 

A: The pricing schedule is required to be utilised as provided, without any changes to the 

quantities provided. 

 

 

Q: Item C8.8.2 Excavation in existing pavements for patching (non-milling). The total 

quantity to be removed under this item is 5,200 m3. No allowance has been made for 

the backfill of this material. With what material will the excavated material be replaced? 

 

A: The pricing schedule is required to be utilised as provided, without any changes to the 

quantities provided. 
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3. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 01 

 

 

THE SOUTH AFRICAN NATIONAL ROADS AGENCY SOC LIMITED 

The Regional Manager (Western Region) 

The South African National Roads Agency SOC Ltd 

1 Havenga Street  

Oakdale 

Bellville, 7530 

  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 01 

 

CONTRACT NRA 2025/0011 

 
THE PERIODIC MAINTENANCE (RESURFACING) ON NATIONAL ROUTE R27 SECTION 10 

FROM BRANDVLEI (KM 0.00) TO KENHARDT (KM141.96) 
 

  

I _____________________________________________________________  

  

Representing Messrs ____________________________________________  

  

Hereby acknowledge that I have received the above Addendum and that I am conversant with the 

contents thereof.  

  

 

  

SIGNATURE: ____________________________  

  

  

 

DATE:           ____________________________  

  

This Addendum is to be read in conjunction with and shall be deemed to form part of the Contract 

Documents.  

  

You must therefore acknowledge receipt of this addendum by emailing this form to the South African 

National Roads Agency SOC Limited at ProcurementHO07@sanral.co.za and the original must be 

attached to the Returnable Schedules.   

  

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may invalidate the Tender.  
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